

Senior Software Engineer

SUMMARY

A seasoned Senior Software Engineer with six years of experience in digital product development using agile methodologies. Demonstrates exceptional technical and coding skills, strong problem-solving capabilities, and expertise in user interface design, testing, and debugging.

Over the past two years, as a key Senior Software Engineer responsible for frontend architecture, performance optimization, driving innovation and improvement, and integrating AI solutions, successfully launched the GoIT LMS from scratch. This platform now educates over 20,000 students from Ukraine, Poland, and Romania.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer 2021 - Present
GoIT Global Warsaw, Poland

As a Senior Software Engineer, collaborated with the product team to launch an LMS from scratch.

- Developed two AI-based features, reducing operational costs by 32%.
- Designed scalable frontend architecture from scratch.
- Created a design system with UX/UI specialists, reducing design-related development time by 30%.
- Optimized core web vitals, cutting average load time by 30%.
- Implemented feature flags, reducing time to market for new features by 40%.

Senior Software Engineer 2020 - 2021
EPAM Systems Vinnytsia, Ukraine

As a Senior Software Engineer and team leader, collaborated with the development team for an AI-based service aimed at finding specific specialists inside a company.

- Developed SPA using React, reducing load times by 40%.
- Contributed to EPAM UUI Framework, improving UI consistency and speed by 25%.
- Mentored 4 Junior Developers, enhancing code quality and productivity by 50%.
- Conducted code reviews, maintaining a 80% code coverage with unit tests.

Software Engineer 2019 - 2020
Onseo Vinnytsia, Ukraine

As part of the development team, played an integral role in developing SPA as the primary frontend solution for virginbet.com.

- Wrote and implemented high-quality code, resulting in a 20% increase in site performance and a 15% improvement in user engagement.
- Actively engaged in client meetings, accurately capturing requirements and providing expert insights, leading to a 10% reduction in project scope changes.
- Employed advanced techniques for performance optimization, enhancing site responsiveness and speed by 25%.
- Conducted comprehensive code reviews, maintaining codebase integrity and upholding best practices, which decreased bug-related issues by 10%.
- Conducted in-depth investigations into various implementation approaches, ensuring alignment with project goals and industry standards, reducing project delivery time by 15%.

Software Engineer 2018 - 2019
Astound Commerce Vinnytsia, Ukraine

As part of a development team, developed and maintained e-commerce solutions on Salesforce and Magento platforms for leading brands of the fashion industry (NDA)

Key responsibilities included:

- Writing high-quality code
- Performance optimization
- Resolving a different kind of issues, tasks, etc
- Code review
- Investigation of different kinds of implementation approaches

STRENGTHS

Advanced Coding Skills

Proficient in front-end development with expertise in modern frameworks and technologies, ensuring high-quality and efficient code delivery.

Team Leadership and Coordination

Successfully led and coordinated multiple development teams at GoIT, optimizing workflow and backlog management for enhanced productivity.

Problem-Solving Skills

Demonstrated strong analytical and problem-solving abilities, effectively identifying and resolving complex software issues to enhance system performance and reliability.

SKILLS

Coding skills

JavaScript · TypeScript · Next JS ·
React JS · Redux · Gatsby JS · Node.js ·
Express.js · Unit testing · Jest · Enzyme ·
CSS · SCSS · Styled Components ·
Tailwind CSS · Webpack · Vite · NPM ·
CI/CD ·
Adaptive Design & Mobile-First Websites ·
AWS · Docker · Kubernetes

Management skills

Mentoring and Coaching ·
Technical Leadership ·
Stakeholder Management ·
Requirements Analysis ·
Cross-functional Communication ·
Agile Development ·
Backlog Management · Prioritization ·
User story authoring

EXPERIENCE

Project manager

2016 - 2018

[Laris](#)

Vinnytsia, Ukraine

As a project manager, developed and launched an e-commerce project from scratch.

Key responsibilities included:

- Creating tasks for the development team
- Verifying task completion
- Planning the development and implementation of new projects
- Holding meetings with the development team
- Collaboratively solving various problems
- Prioritizing tasks for the team

EDUCATION

Master's in Financial management

2008 - 2011

[Ternopil National Economic University](#)

Vinnytsia, Ukraine

LANGUAGES

English

Proficient



Polish

Beginner

